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15. Description of Variance Request

16. Consu/ting Engineer’s Justification

. 4 We wwh to requm a variance ﬁ'om the provision that each landowner within 1,000 feet of the planned
subsurface drain field sign a waiver that would permit location of the subsurface drain field closer than
" 1,000 feet. Waivers were obtained from all landowners affected with the exception of Mr. Carl Willard
Hawker and his wife, Marcia J. Their objection was not related to environmental concerns; but rather, to a
7| desire not to have the waiver appear on the abstract for the property. We wish to formaily request a
\—~| variance ‘that will permit construction of the subsurface drain field in the location as proposed and as _
_submitted to your office for permit. el
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March 31, 1994

Mr. Wayne Farrand

Iowa Department of Natural Resources
Wallace State Office Building

Des Moines, IA 50319

Re: Beachland Inn Mobile Home Park, Manchester, IA
ITW Project No. 939107

Dear Mr. Farrand,

This letter is sent to you on behalf of Jim Dory, owner of the Beachland Inn Mobile Home Park in
Manchester, Iowa. The content of the letter addresses the points discussed by Charles Cate of IIW
Engineers and Surveyors, P.C. and Fred Evans from your office.

1. We wish to request a variance from the provision that each landowner within 1,000 feet of the planned
subsurface drain field sign a waiver that would permit location of the subsurface drain field closer than
1,000 feet. Waivers were obtained from all landowners affected with the exception of Mr. Carl Willard
Hawker and his wife, Marcia J. Their objection was not related to environmental concerns; but rather, to a
desire not to have the waiver appcar on the abstract for the property. We wish to formally request a
variance that will permit construction of the subsurface drain field in the location as proposed and as
submitted to your office for permit.

The parcels of property owned by the Hawker's are described on the enclosed warranty deeds. The
locations are indicated on a copy of the accompanying area aerial map.

2. Pump cycle time: the gravelless pipe proposed has a pipe volume of 2,480 gallons for a 10 inch I.D. and
a length of 609 lineal feet. If we furnish a pump station of 4 foot diameter manhole sidewall and provide a
three foot draw-down per cycle the amount of liquid pumped each cycle is 292 gallons. For the design flow
of 2,700 gallons per day the pump would operate approximately 10 times per day.

The amount of wastewater pumped per cycle can be significantly increased if a new 1,500 gallon septic
tank is adapted for use as a wet well. The three foot draw-down volume increases to 1,160 gallons. A pump
would operate at 2.4 cycles per day. We recommend the installation of this size wet well for the pump. A
selected pump and curve has previously been submitted showing the capacity to be approximately 40 gpm.

The pump should be installed without shut off or check valve in the discharge piping. This will eliminate
the need for a valve vault or any fittings in the wet well other than a quick disconnect.

I'W Engineers and Surveyors, P.C. Serving lowa, lllinois, and Wisconsin



3. Accompanying this letter is a suggested distribution box as'manufactured by one of the gravel]ess pipe
manufacturers. This is the type of distribution box to be used for this installation.

4. A revised specification has been completed and is submitted for approval.

Sincerely,

P.C.

cc w/encl:

Jim Dory
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